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In the District Court of the United States for the

Northern District of California, Northern Di-

vision

Cr. 11060

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

WILLIAM PATRICK WYLIE,
Defendant.

INDICTMENT
(Violation: Section 12(a), Universal Military

Training' and Service Act, 50 U.S.C., App.

462(a)). Failure to Comply With Order of His

Local Board.

The Grand Jury Charges

:

That William Patrick Wylie, the defendant

herein, being a male citizen, of the age of 20 years,

residing in the United States and under the duty

to present himself for and submit to registration

under the provisions of Public Law 759 of the 80th

Congress, approved June 24, 1948, known as the

"Selective Service Act of 1948," as amended by

Public Law 51 of the 82nd Congress, approved June

19, 1951, known as the "Universal Military Training

and Service Act," hereinafter called "said Act,"

and thereafter to comply with the rules and ''esuh)"

tions of said Act, and having, in pursuance of said

Act and the rules and regulations made pursuant

thereto, become a registrant of Local Board No. 35

of the Selective Service System in the City of
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Sonora, County of Tuolumne, State of California,

which said Local Board No. 35 was duly created,

appointed and acting for the area of which the said

defendant is a registrant, did, on or about the 4th

day of August, 1953, in the City of Sonora, County

of Tuolumne, State and Northern District of Cali-

fornia, knowingly fail to perform such duty, in that

he, the said defendant, having theretofore been duly

classified in Class I-O, did then and there knowingly

refuse and fail to comply with the order of his said

Local Board No. 35 to re})ort to his said Local

Board No. 35 to be given instructions to proceed to

a place of employment designated by said Local

Board No. 35 for the purpose of doing civilian work

contributing to the maintenance of the national

health, safety and interest as ])rovided in the said

Act and the rules and regulations made pursuant

thereto.

A True Bill.

/s/ W. B. JOHNSON, JR.,

Foreman.

LLOYD H. BURKE,
United States Attorney;

By /s/ JAMES S. EDDY,
Assistant U. S. Attorney.

Bail, $1,000.00.

[Endorsed] : Filed January 22, 1954.
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[Title of District Court and Cause.]

MOTION FOR JUDGMENT
OF ACQUITTAL

May It Please the Court

:

Now comes the defendant and moves the court for

a judgment of acquittal for each and every one of

the following reasons

:

1. There is no evidence to show that the defend-

ant is guilty as charged in the indictment.

2. The Cxovernment has wholly failed to prove a

violation of the Act and Regulations by the defend-

ant as charged in the indictment.

3. The denial of the ministerial classification is

illegal, arbitrary and capricious because the draft

boards employed artificial standards in determining

what constitutes a minister of religion within the

meaning of the Act and Regulations; and they did

not follow the definition of the term used in the

Act and Regulations in determining the claim of

the defendant as a minister of religion.

4. There is no evidence to show that local l^oard

No. 35 had jurisdiction over this defendant.

5. Section 462 (a) of the Act and Part 1660 of

the Regulations, insofar as they have been con-

strued and applied to the defendant constitute an

unreasonable abridgment of his right of freedom of

religion contrary to the First Amendment to the

United States Constitution.

6. Section 462 (a) of the Act, Part 1660 of the

Regulations, insofar as they have been construed

and applied to the defendant are an unreasonable
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abndgment of his right of property contrary to the

Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United

States Constitution.

7. Sections 1160.20 (d) and 1660.30 of Part 1660

of the Regulations insofar as they have been con-

strued and applied to the defendant constitute an

unreasonable abridgment of defendant's freedom

contrary to the Thirteenth Amendment to the

United States Constitution.

8. Sections 1660.20 (d) and 1660.30 of Part 1660

of the Regulations are contrary to the First, Fifth,

Thirteenth and Fourteenth Amendments to the

United States Constitution.

9. Defendant was denied procedural due process

ill tliat the local board failed to have available an

Adviser to Registrants and to have posted con-

spicuously or any place, the names and addresses of

such advisers, as required by the Regulations, and

to the defendant's prejudice.

10. Defendant was denied procedural due process

in that the local board failed to forward his file to

the Appeal J3oard despite of the fact his letters of

July 8, 1952, and August 6, 1952, clearly showed he

desii-ed an a])peal if he was not given a IV-D classi-

fication and could accept no classification higher

than IV-D (minister).

11. The undisputed evidence shows that the local

board deprived the defendant of his ])rocedural

rights to due ])rocess, at his personal appearance

hearing before said local board, in that the local

board abused its discretion by prohibiting defendant

the ()))i)ortiniity to use [\ witness he broiiuht witlj
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him, said witness being prepared to testify to ma-

terial facts not then or thereafter a part of de-

fendant's file.

12. The local draft board violated the defend-

ant's right under the Act and the Regulations to

have his claim for a ministerial exemption recon-

sidered because it abused its discretion by arbi-

trarily refusing to reopen his classification when he

presented new evidence that he was a regular minis-

ter which, if true, would have required his reclassi-

fication into Class IV-D.

13. There is a failure of proof with respect to

order to report in that order is not executed as re-

quired by regulation.

/s/ J. B. TIETZ,

Attorney for Defendant.

[Endorsed] : Filed April 1, 1954.

District Court of the United States for the Northern

District of California, Northern Division

No. 11060

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

vs.

WILLIAM PATRICK WYLIE.

JUDGMENT AND COMMITMENT

On this 17th day of May, 1954, came the attorney

for the government and the defendant appeared in

person and by counsel.
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It Is Adjudged that the defendant has been con-

victed upon his plea of not guilty of the offense of

violation of Title 50 USC 462 (a) (Failure to com-

ply with order of Local Draft Board), Section 12

(a) Universal Military and Training Act, in that

after becoming a registrant of Local Board No. 35

of the Selective Service System in Sonora, Cali-

fornia, defendant did on or about August 4, 1953,

knowingly refuse and fail to comply with an order

of said Local Draft Board No. 35 as charged in the

Indictment and the court having asked the defend-

ant whether he has anything to say why judgment

should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to

the contrary being shown or appealing to tlie Court,

Tt Is Adjudged that tlie defendant is guilty as

cliai'gcd and convicted.

It Is Adjudged that the defendant is lier('l)y com-

mitted to the custody of the Attorney General or his

authorized representative for imjnisonment for a

period of Eighteen (18) Months.

Granted stay of Execution for thirty (30) days

and defendant ordered remain on ])resent bail.

It Is Ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified

copy of this judgment and commitment to the

Ignited States Marshal or other qualified officer and

that the co])y serve as the commitment of the de-

fendant.

/s/ OLIVER J. CARTER,
United States District fludge.

The Court recommends commitment to : A United

States Penitentiary.

[Endorsed] : Filed and entered May 19, 1954.
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[Title of District Court and Cause.]

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Appellant, William Patrick Wylie, resides at 850

Galindo Street, Concord, California. Appellant's

attorney, J. B. Tietz, maintains his office at 534

Douglas Building, 257 So. Spring Street, Los An-

geles 12, California.

The offense was failing to report at his local

board, as ordered, to receive orders to proceed to

a place of employment designated by his local board,

U. M. T. & S. Act, Title 50 App., Sec. 462 (a).

On May 17, 1954, after a verdict of Guilty the

Court sentenced the appellant to confinement in an

institution to be selected by the Attorney General

for eighteen months.

I, J. B. Tietz, appellant's attorney, being author-

ized by him to perfect an appeal, do hereby appeal

to the United States Court of Appeals foi- the Ninth

Circuit from the above-stated judgment.

/s/ J. B. TIETZ,

Attorney for Appellant.

[Endorsed] : Filed May 17, 1954.
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In the District Court of the United States, Northern

District of California, Northern Division

No. 11060

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,

vs.

WILLIAM PATRICK WYLIE,
Defendant.

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEED-
INGS TAKEN DURING TRIAL OF THE
ABOVE-ENTITLED MATTER

Before: Hon. Oliver J. Carter, Judge.

Thursday, April 1, 1954

Appearances :

For the Plaintiff:

JAMES EDDY, ESQ.,

Assistant United States Attorney,

Sacramento, California.

For the Defendant:

J. B. TIETZ, ESQ.,

534 Douglas Building,

South Spring & Third Streets,

Los Angeles 22, California.

The Clerk: Case Number 11060, United States

versus William Patrick Wylie, trial by court.

Mr. Eddy: Ready for the Government.

Mr. Tietz: Ready for the Defendant.

Th(^ Court: There is a form of waiver of jury

signed by Mr. Wylie and signed by counsel, Mr.
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Tietz, and signed by the consent of the United States

Attorney. I am going to approve it in open court

in the presence of the Defendant.

Mr. Wylie, you waive a jury trial in this case, do

you?

Defendant Wylie : Yes.

The Court : And you have signed this waiver ?

Defendant Wylie: Yes.

The Court: All right. Then I will approve it

now.

Now, then, do you desire to make any opening

statement in this case, or do you want to })roceed

directly to the taking of testimon}^?

Mr. Eddy: Your Honor, I don't believe its neces-

sary for the Government to make an opening state-

ment in this case. I will, however, just outline what

the case is about.

The Defendant was indicted for failing to comply

with the order of his draft board; he having been

classified 1-0 and having been ordered to report for

work of national importance he wilfully failed to

do so. I don't believe there is an}^ question as to the

propriety of his classification, although counsel may
disagree. It seems to be a very straightforward [2*]

case.

The Court : All right. Do you have any statement

to make, Mr. Tietz?

Mr. Tietz: Because of the lateness of the hour,

and l)ecause I usually do not make an opening state-

ment, I see no particular need for one. However,

in view of the opening statement that has been made

we do (question the propriety of the classification.

Page numbering appearing at top of page or original Reporter's
Transcript of Record.
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We have a written motion which will ombraee a

number of f^rounds for a judc^mont of acquittal

w^hich we will ])T'osent first at the end of the Gov-

ernment's case and tlien, unless the court desires

otherwise, waive argument on it until we present

our own case so that w^e can make one argument

and the court will not have to hear me perhaps

twice.

The Court: All right, that will be satisfactory.

Mr. Tietz: And the defense is willing to stipu-

late to nearly every element that the prosecution

may desire to prove except one, and that is the jur-

isdiction over this particular defendant.

The Court: Well, does that stipulation help you

any Mr. Eddy?

Mr. Eddy: Well, it will no doubt shorten the

proceedings, but I don't know exactly what he

means. I might announce certain jioints and ask

him if he will stipulate.

The Court: Certainly. You may stipulate the

admission of certain records. [3]

Mr. Tietz: The whole file can go in. We have

seen it, and T believe there is a photostatic copy,

and we are satisfied that it is a true and correct

photo copy of the original file.

Mr. Eddy: Let's just put it in then.

The Court: All right. You stipulate that the

file of the Selective Service Board may go into evi-

denc(» as Govermnent's Exhibit Number One.

(Thereupon the document referred to above

was by the Clerk marked Government's Exhibit

Number one in Evidence.)
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Mr. Eddy: I have opened my case, your Honor.

The Court: You better point out certain things.

Are there any

Mr. Eddy: Well, I am going to ask for certain

stipulations then.

The Court: Will you do that.

Mr. Eddy: The time has now come for the Gov-

ernment to present its evidence.

The Court: Yes. Well, you have presented a

substantial amount of it.

Mr. Eddy : I understand that. Very well.

Is it stipulated that the Defendant was a person

who was required to register?

Mr. Tietz: Yes.

Mr. Eddy: And it is stipulated the Defendant

did [4] register and was a registrant at the local

board Number 35.

Mr. Tietz: Yes.

The Court : Is that in Sonora ?

Mr. Eddy: Yes, your Honor.

And is it stipulated that the Defendant was found

to be acceptible for induction into the armed forces

by the Army?
Mr. Tietz: By physical examination?

Mr. Eddy: Well, let me put it this way. On
Paee 45

Mr. Tietz: Is that D-6?

Mr. Eddy: Well, it's a certificate of accepti-

bility.

The Court: Is that the top or bottom numbers?
Mr. Eddy: Well, this would be bottom number

45, top number 34.
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The Court: The bottom numbers are numl)ered

consecutively, are they not?

Mr. Eddy: Yes, your Honor.

The Court: All ri.oht. I have it. Now, this is a

certificate of acceptibility, Mr. Tietz.

Mr. Tietz : I do not have a complete copy of the

file. I presume that is DD-62.

Mr. Eddy : Let me show it to you.

Mr. Tietz: Department of Defense form? Cor-

rect. That's what that is, yes.

The Court: Are you willing to stipulate that

on [5] November 17, 1952, at San Francisco the

Defendant was found—was issued a certificate of

acceptibility being found wholly acceptible foi' in-

duction into the armed services l)y Charles G. Tuck?

Mr. Ti(tz: So sti])ulated.

The Court: 1st Lieutenant.

Mr. Tietz: So sti])ulated, your Honor.

Mr. Eddy: Very well then. Then the next point,

I am referring now to Selective Service form Num-
])ev 15:3, which is found in—the to]) number is 9,

your Honor, and that is the ordcM' to report for

civilian work.

The Court: What's the bottom number?

Mr. Ixldy: I pi'epared my case witli the tile num-

ber on the top.

The Court : The to]) numbei's are not consecu-

tive. What is the nature of the document? Maybe
I can find it that way.

Mr. Eddy: It's the order to i'e])oit for civilian

worlN and statement of em])loy(M-.
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The Court: Does that come near the end?

Mr. Eddy: Selective Service form Number 153,

and its dated July 20, 1953.

Mr. Tietz: We will stipulate that was received

by the Defendant.

Mr. Eddy: Very well. That is Number 101,

your Honor.

The Court: I have it right now. Do you want

to see it? [6]

Mr. Tietz: Is the one that counsel has handed

me the original or a duplicate?

The Court: That appears to be the original, or

the file duplicate.

Mr. Tietz: This one has no signature.

The Court: It's a duplicate.

Mr. Tietz : But it bears no signature.

The Court : The original is sent to the applicant.

Mr. Eddy: Well, let me put on this witness. I

will ask the witness if

The Court: Well

Mr. Eddy : He stipulated it was received.

Mr. Tietz: I will admit a copy of that was

mailed. I am merely calling the court's attention

to the fact—stating for the record that it bears no

signature.

The Court: Well, that is true. It is an office

copy. The signed copy was mailed to the applicant.

Mr. Tietz: The court is speculating.

The Court: Well, I am now saying that is the

fact under the usual procedure. I tried two or three

of these cases and I find that none of these are .
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The ones that are kept hy the draft ])oard have

been signed and

Mr. Tietz: I think the regulations require a

duplicate original. That might be

The Court: If you want to reserve that that is

all right. [7] If you want it noted in the record

that the (topy reserved by the draft board is not

signed. But what I want to know—and you do not

have to stipulate—will you stipulate that a signed

copy, signed by the clerk of the Board, or signed

by some member of the Board, was received by the

Defendant; and, if so, when was it received?

Mr. Tietz : No, sir. I will stipulate that an exact

copy of the exhibit was mailed and was received hy

the Defendant.

Mr. Eddy: I will not accept that, your Honor.

I will put on the witness.

The Court: All right. Will you take the stand.

DOLORES L. PLAYHOCK
called as a witness by the plaintiff, being duly sworn

to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing but

the truth, tesified as follows:

Mr. Eddy : There was only one more thing I was

going to ask you to stipulate to before I ask any

questions. Will you stipulate that the Defendant

did not repoii: to Local Board 35?

Mr. Tietz: So stipulated.

Mr. Eddy: On the 4th day of August, 1953, or

at any other time in response to this notice?

Mr. Tietz: Correct. [8]

Mr. Eddv: Verv well.
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Piuyliock.)

Direct Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. You have given us your name, Mrs. Playhock.

Will you please give us your address?

A. Route 1, Box 711, Sonora.

Q. Mrs. Playhock, are you the clerk of the Selec-

tive Service Local Board Niunber 35?

A. Yes, I am.

Q. And where is it, please?

A. 72 South Green Street, Sonora.

Q. As such clerk are you the custodian of the

records of the Selective Service registrants at Local

Board 35? A. Yes, I am.

Q. Have you brought the records of William

Patrick Wylie with you? A. Yes, I have.

Q. Calling your attention to Selective Service

form Number 153, is there one such form in the

records and files of William Patrick Wylie?

A. Yes, a carbon copy.

Q. Do you know when that was mailed?

A. Yes.

Q. When was it mailed? I believe it has been

stipulated it was mailed.

Mr. Tietz: Yes. [9]

A. July 20, 1953.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : Do you know who mailed

it? A. I did.

Q. Is it is copy that you have, or is it from your

files ? A. Yes.

Q. Carbon copy? A. Yes.
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Playhock.)

Q. May I see it?

Have you seen this, counsel?

Mr. Tietz: Yes.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : I notice the carbon copy

is not sigiiod where it says "Clerk of Local Board."

Is that correct? A. That's right.

Q. Can you tell me if the original, which is the

one sent to the Defendant, was signed?

Mr. Tietz: I will object.

A. Yes.

Mr. Tietz : It is a leading question.

The Court: I will overi'ule the objection.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy): Was it? A. Yes.

Q. Do you understand who signed it?

A. Yes. I did.

Mr. Eddy : Any cross-examination ? [10]

Cross-Examination

By Mr. Tietz:

Q. You send out a considerable number of orders

to report such as a 252 order to report for induc-

tion and 153 order to report for civilian work, do

you not? A. Yes.

Q. Part of your duty is to be familiar with the

regulations promulgated by the Selective Service

regulations? A. Yes.

Q. Isn't it a fact that of all the documents that

you are to send out that order to report is the one

which the regulations I'equire that a duplicate be

kept ill the file ?

Mr. Eddy: 1 will oliject to that question, your
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Pla^diock.)

Honor. The regulation speaks for itself. This

clerk's opinion or interpretation of the regulation

is not

Mr. Tietz: We are testing the clerk's knowledge

as to what she has done in the past and how well

she has

The Court: I will overrule the objection. If she

knows she knows; if she doesn't

A. Yes.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : Is that a fact?

The Court: Is what a fact ? That she is supposed

to have a signed copy"?

A. A carbon copy.

Mr. Eddy: Is it signed?

A. Oh, no. It doesn't say in the regulations

that

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : The regulations say "dupli-

cate" do [11] they not?

A. (Nodding affirmatively.)

Q. And it says that one is to be sent to the

registrant and the other is to be placed in the file,

right ?

A. It says all forms and letters that are sent

out a duplicate should be kept in the file.

Mr. Tietz: That's all. No, no.

Q. Do you remember the day of the week that

you sent out this order to report to this particular

defendant? A. No, I don't.

Q. Do you remember how many orders you sent

out that particular week of various sorts?

A. No.
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Playhock.)

Q. Do you remember in each case where an

order to report is sent out that when before it was

placed in the envelope and the envelope sealed that

it was siepied?

A. Will yon repeat that question again 1

(Last question read by reporter.)

A. Yes. I always check to see if my signature

is on these orders.

Q. Isn't it a fact that the Board members sign

many of the orders to report?

A. No. They haven't for several years. They

gave me authority to.

Q. Isn't it a fact that until the last eight or

nine months [12] the 252, the order to report for

induction in the Armed Forces, did not have under-

neath the signature line "Board Member"—or,

"Clerk" l)ut merely had under the signature line

"Board Member"?
A. I don't recall when it was changed, the form,

but it was sometime ago.

Q. Then up to not more than a year ago only

Board mem))ers signed those particular orders,

right ?

A. T don't know when it was, but there was a

time, yes.

Q. It wasn't too long ago; it wasn't more than

a year?

A. Well, I believe it was longer than a year.

Q. How long have you been a clerk of this par-

ticular Board?

A. Over three and a half years.
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(Testimony of Dolores L, Playhock.)

Q. Two or three years ago did you sign the

orders to report for induction %

Mr. Eddy: I object to that, your Honor.

Mr. Tietz: The course of conduct, your Honor.

The Court: Well, yes. I will overrule the ob-

jection. Did you?

A. No, I never signed them at all.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : Did you then check

The Court : Just let her finish.

A. I never signed them until such time as it was

indicated that the clerk could sign.

The Court : I want to ask a question. [13]

Q. Then after the clerk had signed what policy

was followed, or what procedure did you follow in

your office % A. I signed the orders.

Q. Instead of Board members? A. Yes.

Q. Was that a rule that you followed consist-

ently? A. Yes.

The Court: You may continue.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : Can you tell us why you

did not—strike that. Do you know what the ex-

pression "conform a duplicate" means?

A. No, I don't know as I do.

Q. I will explain to you. In legal parlance "con-

forming a duplicate" means to see that it is exactly

like the other one, particularly with respect to

signature. Can you give us any reason why the

duplicate that was kept in the file did not either

have an original signature or a typed signature or

some other way to indicate who signed it?
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Playhock.)

A. I never been instructed to put my initial or

any signature on the carbon copies.

Mr. Tietz: That's all.

The Court: Any further questions?

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. Do you have in your file, Mrs. Playhock, a

report of a personal appearance from the defend-

ant dated [14] March 27, 1953? It's number 27 at

the top. A. Yes.

Q. What is the number at the bottom?

A. Seven.

Q. Seventy-one i

The Court : I have it already.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : What is that document?

A. It's a report

Mr. Tietz: If the court please, I will object on

the ground that and all the other documents in the

file speak foi- themselves unless there is some

claimed ambiguity.

The Court: Are you attempting to show any

ambiguity i This is in evidence already, counsel.

Does it need explanation ?

Mr. Eddy: Not as far as being introduced is

concerned. T could read it, but

The Court : Well, then

Mr. Eddy: I want to call certain points of the

file to the court's attention rathei* than asking

.M] . Tietz: T think wo should leave that for argu-

ment.
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The Court: We will save it. Any further ques-

tions.

Mr. Tietz: None.

The Court: You may step down. Thank you.

Any further witnesses?

Mr. Eddy: No further witnesses. The Govern-

ment rests.

The Court: The Government rests? [15]

Mr. Eddy: The Government rests.

Mr. Tietz : The defendant will hand to the clerk

a copy—first, the original of a motion for judgment

of acquittal; and I will hand the U. S. Attorney

(Handing document to Mr. Eddy.)

Mr. Eddy: This is the first time I have seen this,

.vour Honor. I would like an opportunity to read

it now.

The Court: AVell, the point is, are you going to

reserve argument on it until after the case has

been

Mr. Tietz: Yes, your Honor.

The Court: Your motion will be received.

Mr. Tietz: I wish to have the record show that

at this time I am relying on all the twelve points

set forth, excepting points nine and eleven, those

points requiring evidence which I will soon present.

And I will add to this motion a further point which

has come up during the presentation of the Gov-

ermnent's case, which I will term point 13, and will

merely recite it for the record reserving argument

for later. Point 13 is that there is a failure of proof

with respect to the order to report, Selective Service
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form number 153, in that there is a faihire to show

a compliance with the Selective Service regulations

in that specifically the order is not executed as re-

quired l)y the regulation.

The defense will call as its first witness whom-

ever is here from Coolege's office. [16]

LT. COLONEL WALTER H. HENDERSON
called as a witness by the defendant, being duly

sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing

but the truth, testified as follows:

Direct Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. Your name?

A. Lt. Colonel Walter H. Henderson.

Q. Colonel, what is your position with the Selec-

tive Service System?

A. Chief of the Manpower Division.

Q. You are a regular Army colonel assigned to

Selective Service?

A. I am a reserve Army colonel.

Q. And you are here in response to a subpoena

duces tecum, are you not? A. I am.

Q. And the subpoena directed the colonel to

bring or send here with you ''a copy of the con-

spiciously posted notice posted in the office of the

Local Board Numlier 35 during 1952, 1953 contain-

ing the names and addresses of the advisors to

registrants required by 32 Code of Federal Regu-

hitions. Section 1604.41." Have you that notice or

coj)y of that notice with you?
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A. Such a list is not available. There is no ad-

visors to registrants that are appointed to that

Board. [17]

Q. Then that Board never had an advisor to

registrants ?

A. Not under the Selective Service Act of 1948.

Q. So that during 1952 and '53 it never had an

advisor to registrants as set forth in Section

1604.41?

A. Not as set forth in that Section.

Q. And that therefore there was no notice posted

giving the addresses of such persons where the regis-

trants could get information, correct?

A. As far as I know" that is correct.

Mr. Tietz: You may cross-examine.

The Court : What is the number of that Section

of the regulation?

Mr. Tietz: 1604.41. And I represent to your

Honor that at all times It's one of the rare

sections that has never been amended. So that any

version your Honor has it will be a reliable guide

to the period of 1952, '53.

Cross-Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. Colonel Henderson, were there persons avail-

able for registrants, for local board 35 who would

give advice to registrants ?

Mr. Tietz: I will object, your Honor. It is

immaterial.

The Court: I will overrule the objection subject
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to a motion to strike. I will have to pass on that

point of evidence after readinc: the regulations.

Subject to a motion to strike will you answer

it? [18]

A. Yes, there w(a'e ])orsons available to assist

the registrant in any way that he wished to be

assisted ; the Clerk of the Board, for one ; the mem-

bers of the Local Board, the Government appeal

agent. And it is my recollection that there are

some four or five peinsons api^ointed in that county

to assist in registering and assist registrants if they

ask for advice in comj)leting their questionnaires.

Mr. Eddy: That's all.

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. In addition to the functionaries named if you

or any of the others from the staff were present

and were asked you were always willing to give a

registrant whatever advice or information he may

have inquired about, correct?

A. That's right.

Q. But was that fact of the availability of the

Board members conspicuously posted any place in

the office of Selective Service System?

A. Well, to determine whether there were per-

sons available the registrant would lune had to come

to the office to look for such ad\ice, and at that

point I am sure the Clerk would have told him who

he might have contacted.

Q. ^^)U mean if* the registrant had asked the
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Clerk the Clerk yon believe wonld have told him?

A. Well, if the Clerk The Clerk would have

helped him [19] herself, or if she was busy and

unable to would have referred him to someone who

could.

Q. Isn't it a fact that whenever a registrant

wanted to find out the home address of the local

Board member he was told that was classified in-

formation, or some such equivalent expression?

A. I couldn't say.

Q. Well, don't you know that they are protected

from the importunings of parents and others in that

that is not given out ever?

A. No, I can't say that I do.

The Court: Do you mean to imply that in a

place like Sonora the local draft board members

can't be found without the Clerk telling them where

they were? If I know Sonora like I know some of

these other country towns a man of sufficient back-

ground to be appointed to the draft board would

be known by anyone.

Mr. Tietz : The Court may have me there. I may
have gone out on a limb. But I will say at the

same time that I have tried to ascertain the names

and addresses of Board members, members of the

appeal board.

The Court: That may be true of the metropoli-

tan areas.

Mr. Tietz : They tell me from State headquarters

they don't want to be bothered, but that was a

side issue.
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The Court: I believe I lived in a country town

too long. I know that answer. [20]

Mr. Tietz: I will argue it later when the proper

time comes up. Thank you.

The Court: Any further questions?

Mr. Eddy: No further questions.

The Court: That's all then.

Mr. Tietz: The defendant will please take the

stand.

WILLIAM PATRICK WYLIE
called as a witness in his own behalf, being duly

sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing

but the truth, testified as follows:

The Clerk: Your name is William Patrick

Wiley f A. Yes.

Direct Examination

By Mr. Tietz:

Q. You are the defendant in this case?

A. Yes.

Q. Vou had a personal appearance before the

local Board on Do you remember the date?

A. I believe it was in July.

Q. 1952, was it not? A. That's right.

Q. Did you bring anybody with you to act as a

witness before the local Board?

A. Yes, I did. I brought my mother.

Q. Did they let her in? [21] A. No.

Mr. Eddy: I object to that, your Honor, and

ask the answer be stricken.

The Court: I will ovcnule the ()))j('cti<)ii.
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Mr. Eddy: Who didn't allow him?

Q. (By Mr. Titez) : Tell what happened. Tell

us about it.

The Court: You can cross-examine.

Mr. Tietz: To save time I will leave that for

cross-examination. I am trying to get to the point

of my case.

Q. Now, at this personal appearance hearing did

you make an attempt to discuss your file and to

explain the things that were in it? A. Yes.

Q. What happened?

A. Well, I answered to the best of my ability

with the aid of the bible and

Q. You say you answered. What do you mean?

A. AYell, they were asking the questions. They

had a written form, or group of questions that they

were to ask me.

Q. I see. Well, now, in addition to answering

the questions that they had asked you, my question

to you is this: Did you attempt to discuss and/or

explain the material you had in your file to them?

A. Yes. But they said it was in the file and

they would look into it. [22]

Q. And are we to understand from that they

didn't want your explanation?

A. No. They wanted to save time, I suppose, by

passing that up and getting more to their questions

of what they wanted to ask me.

Q. Are we to understand you did attempt to

discuss and explain what was in your file and you

didn't get to do it? A. That's right.
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Q. Now, what next did you attempt to explain

or discuss that was in your file? Do you recall ?

A. Well, that I was a Master and dedicated my
life to doin^ God's will.

Q. When you say dedicated to your life did you

attempt to explain what you meant by those cold,

bare words that were in your file?

A, Well, I can't remember exactly.

Q. What did you mean and what would you have

told them if you had the chance to explain and dis-

cuss what those words mean ?

A. Well, one who has based and dedicated their

life cannot back out and go and do man's will.

Q. Let me interrupt. Is there a penalty for

backing out t A. Yes, there is.

Q. What is it?

A. That is death, everlasting death.

Q. Well, a lot of people believe that when one

dies there is [23] everlasting death. What differ-

ence is there in your belief and what a lot of other

people believe in ? What do you mean by "everlast-

ing death"? As compared with what?

A. Well, there is a resurrection spoken of. If

you are to die in faith you are to be resurrected

into a new world of hai)piness, for it says in

Matthew 55 that the mild tempered ones would

inherit the earth : and therefore one who dedicated

his life would not get a chance if he was to back

out on that agreement.

Q. Did yon att('m])t to (»xplaiii that to your local
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Board in July, 1952, at the personal appearance

hearing? A. Well, yes.

Q. And did you get to explain it?

A. No. We went further into their questions.

Q. Their question, you mean?

A. Their questions that they were to ask me.

Q. Now, I interrupted you before. Do you re-

member where you were? Do you want to finish

that statement?

A. What's that? Would you repeat

Q. I interrupted you. You were making an ex-

planation as to what you mean by ''everlasting

death." Did you finish that other statement?

A. No.

Q. Do you want to finish it now? Could you

remember it? A. Oh, yes. I finished.

Q. Now, did you attempt to explain in addition

as to what [24] ''dedication" meant, what your

ministry was, other than what you had written out

in. your file? A. Well

Q. Your work. I mean, what you did.

A. No, I never.

Q. What did you do at that time that you wanted

to explain to them?

A. Well, I was congregational minister, school

servant.

Q. What does that mean?

A. One is head over a meeting.

Q. Does that mean one meeting?

A. Yes, it is one meeting.

Q. Well, is it a consecutive series of meetings?
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A. Yes. It comes around every—once a week.

We have a school one hour in length where stu-

dents

Mr. Eddy: May I interpose an objection at this

time and state my grounds?

The Court: State them.

Mr. Eddy: I want to ask the defendant one

question.

Q. Did you appeal from your classification of

1-0?

Mr. Tietz: I will object. That is immaterial at

this point.

^Ir. Eddy: No. You are i-aising his classifica-

tion. The Government will contend that unless he

has exhausted his remedies he is unable to raise

the question of his classification. [2.5] The (|uestions

you are addressing to him. counsel, have no rele-

vancy.

Mr. Tietz: That's a good ])oint except that I

am willing to argue it right now. Now is perha])s

as good a time as any. That is not what I am doin.o.

3 am not at this moment questioning the propriety

of the classification, but I am questioning the due

process of a hearing, as Judge Shearer raises in the

Leir case in 1943, before any defenses were })er-

mitted on classification when the only defenses were

under jurisdiction.

The Court: You are trying to say that he was

not given a fair hearing? ,

Mr. Tietz: Exnctlv. (
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The Court: I will overrule the objection. An-

swer the question.

Mr. Tietz: You may answer.

A. Well, I was head over the group.

Q. What did you do at this one night a week

work %

A. Well, the students would give their talks and

I would counsel them on their ministry, whether

they were advancing in it or not; and I would give

a speech or summary of the lesson.

Q. Did this one night a week work re(tuirp any

preparation? A. Yes, it did.

Q. In terms of hours how much preparation

did it take ?

A. About three to four hours. [26]

Q. Now, in addition to this one study— . What
is this called? Theocratic ministry school?

A. Yes.

Q. In addition to that one night a week in a

theocratic ministry school and the hours that it took

to prepare for it did you have any other studies?

A. Yes. We have the Watch Tower, study of

the Watch Tower, the bible of the Watch Tower.

Q. Just a minute. Let's stay with that. When
is the Watch Tower study held?

A. It's held on Sunday evening usually.

Q. How long is that?

A. Our hour in length.

Q. Does it require preparation for the work

that's done there?
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A. Yes. You study your lesson before you go

so that you can answer in class.

Q. Now, are we to understand that the theocratic

ministry school and the Watch Tower study are

once a week, week in and week out, and not for,

say, this sj)rinc', l)ut for the rest of your life?

A. That's right.

Q. Now% what else did you do that you w^anted

to explain to them?

A. Well, then we have the Wednesday night

book study.

Q. What does that mean? [27]

A. That is a bible aid you use in studying the

bible.

Q. How long does that take?

A. One hour in length.

Q. Does it require preparation, or you just come

and sit in the audience?

A. No. You nuist prepare before you go to that

just the same as the Watch Tower study.

Q. So that whether or not— . Are w^e to under-

stand that whether or not you are the leader of the

particular group you must study for the session

itself? A. That's right.

Q. NoW', in addition to those three studies and

preparation thereof did you do any other w^ork that

you wanted to explain to this local Board at this

hearing ?

A. Well, we have service. We go from door to

door and

Q. Is that called "publishing" or "witnessing" ?
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A. Yes.

Q. Those terms are used interchangeably?

The Court: It is called what?

Mr. Tietz: Publishing or witnessing.

Q. Now, how much publishing or witnessing a

week did you do during that period when you were

being processed by the Selective Service System?

A. Three to four hours.

Q. When did you do it? [28]

A. Saturdays and Sundays mostly because I had

secular work to support myself.

Q. You have a family? A. No.

Q. You have a wife, don't you? A. Yes.

Q. And does she work? A. No.

Q. So you had the needs of yourself and of your

wife, and you did some secular work, did you not?

A. That's right.

The Court: How much?

A. Well, forty hours a week.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : Now, did you get to ex-

plain any of this or discuss any of this to the Board

at that particular personal appearance there?

A. No.

The Court: You didn't get to discuss any of it?

A. Well, very little, if any.

The Court: In response to any questions that

were put to you were any of these subjects dis-

cussed ? A. No.

The Court: In other words, did the questions

bv the Board cover this field you are talking: about
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and in your answers were you able to discuss

them? [29]

A. Well, only the work situation.

The Court : You mean secular work, or religious

work ?

A. Secular work. That is the point they were

driving at.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : You have seen the summary

or—we could call it a transcript—of the personal

appearance you had Ix'fore the local Board?

Mr. Eddy: Ma>' i interrupt for just a moment,

your Honor ^ I am trying to fix the date of this

personal api)earance because I believe he made two,

counselor. Isn't that correct? Which of those is he

referring to?

The Court: In July of 1952.

Mr. Eddy: Well, there wasn't any, according to

the record, in July of 1952.

The Court: ^laybe I am wrong.

Mr. Eddy: 1 ])elieve he said July, your Honor.

Mr. Tietz: I may have suggested that to the

witness. That's possible.

Mr. Eddy: I believe there was one in August

of 1952, on the 6th day of August, 1952. Is that

the one to which he has been testifying?

Mr. Tietz : I would think so. In July he made a

request, July 9, and the date a})parently— . The

minutes of action, which is page 12, your Honor,

bottom page 12— . It would indicate that August

6, 1952 was the time.

Q. When you spoke of the i)ei'sonal appearance
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before the local [30] Board in response to my ques-

tion as to what happened and what didn't happen

did you mean the one that you had before the

local Board in the summer of 1952 at your request?

A. That is right.

Q. You don't mean the one the next year when

Colonel Lyman called you in? A. No.

Q. That's a different thing altogether. This is

the one at your request ? A. Yes, sir.

Q. You have seen, I believe, the summary which

the Board, according to the regulation, and in

effect, placed in the file, have you not, summary of

what took place, which is a list of questions?

A. Yes, I have.

Mr. Tietz: Cross-examine.

Cross-Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. In the summer of 1953 you went to New
Jersey, did you not ? A. Yes.

Q. And you were sent there an order to report

for work of—civilian work in New Jersey, were you

not ? A. Yes.

Q. And you were sent another copy of the same

order to your local address, were you not? [31]

A. Yes.

Q. Did you receive both of those?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Now, the one that was sent to New Jersey

was sigiied, was it not?

The Court: Signed by whom?
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Mr. Eddy : By the Clerk.

A. Well, I suppose it was.

Q. Now, referring now

Mr. Tietz: What was it?

Mr. Eddy: He said, "I suppose it was."

Q. Referrinji^ now to your personal appearance

before the local Board on August 6, 1952, I call

your attention to the records in evidence here, at

the bottom of page numbei" 38, and ask you if this

is a photostatic copy of that record (handing docu-

ment to witness).

The Court: Ai-c you talking- about August Htli ?

Mr. Edd\' : Yes, your Honor.

A. Yes.

Q. Where was that meeting held?

A. At the local Board in Sonora.

Q. And what time of day was it, please?

A. Well, it was in the evening around 8:30.

Q. And did you attend by yourself, or did others

go with you?

A. T took my mother with me. [32]

Q. Anyone else? A. No.

Q. Your wife? A. No.

Q. Was anyone else that you knew there?

A. Yes.

Q. Who? A. Victor Geesa.

Q. Who? A. Victor Geesa.

Q. Is he in your church ? i

A. Yes. He is one of Jehovah's Witnesses.

Q. AV(>re ihvvv any other Jehovah's Witnesses

there ..^ A. Just the three of us.
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Q. Your mother and Victor and yourself?

A. That's right.

Q. And did you go into the meeting place?

A. Yes.

Q. All of you?

A. Well, Victor was in before I was. I suppose

he was sent the same letter to appear that evening,

too.

Q. He was making a personal appearance before

the Board, too, is that right?

A. Well, I couldn't say yes or no.

Q. Well, did the three of you arrive at this

address together? [33] A. No.

Q. You arrived with your mother?

A. That's right.

Q. And Victor was already there?

A. That's right.

Q. And did you and your mother go in?

A. My mother was left in the other room.

Q. But she went into the building?

A. That's right.

Q. And then what did you do?

A. Well, we sat and waited until about 8:30.

They were asking Victor

Q. Were you in a waiting room then?

A. That's right.

Q. You and your mother?

A. That's right. Then Mrs. Playhock came out

and said that

Q. Is that this witness here (indicating) ?

A. That's right—foi^ me to come in. x\nd my
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mother was going to come in, too, but then she

asked her to stay outside, that she just wanted to

talk to me.

Q. But your mother didn't tell Mrs. Playhock

that she wanted to come in, did she?

A. T don't remember.

Q. But you went in without her?

A. That's right.

Q. Then you were asked questions by the Board,

isn't that [34] right? A. That's right.

Q. And you answered those questions?

A. Yes.

Q. But you didn't tell the Board that you had

an extended statement that you would like to make,

did you?

A. Well, I started to and they said they had

the file and they would look into it.

Q. What did you start to tell them?

A. About my ministry.

Q. What's that?

A. About my ministry as a Jehovah Witness.

Q. Do you know who the members of the Board

are? Do you know them by sight?

A. Yes. I think I could recognize thetn.

Q. Do you know their names? A. No.

Q. Well, did one of them ask you questions, or

did they all ask you questions? A. Just one.

Q. What was his name?

A. T couldn't say offhand.

Q. Well, did you—he didn't actually interrupt

you when you were s])eaking, did he?
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A. No. [35]

Q. Well, don't you think that if you had asked

the Board—told the Board that you wanted to make

a statement about your ministry that they would

have listened to you?

A. Well, I started to, and they said that they

had the file and they would look into that.

Q. Did you tell them at that time that you

thought you were entitled to a ministerial exemp-

tion? A. Yes.

Q. Did you tell them why? A. Yes.

Q. Well, then, you did give your reasons why

you thought you were entitled to a ministerial

A. Not thoroughly because I said that I was

a Jehovah Witness and that's about all that it

amounted to.

The Court: Mr. Wylie, were the claims you

wanted to make orally also in writing, in your ques-

tionnaire, in attached documents?

A. I did hand a written document to them at

the close of the meeting.

The Court: Which stated your claim of being a

minister? A. Yes.

The Court: And it was something you had pre-

pared for the meeting?

A. Well, furthering my appeal, yes.

The Court: Well, in furtherance of the state-

ment you [36] had made in your questionnaire, is

that riajht? A. Yes.

The Court: Now, I don't want to put words in

your mouth. I want you to tell m(> what .you were
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trying to do. I am merely mentioning that to direct

your mind rather than to attempt to put words in

your mouth. Did they accept your written state-

ment? A. Yes, they did.

Mr. Eddy: I believe he is referring, your Honor,

to number 36, your numl)er 36 at the bottom of the

page.

Q. Is this a photostatic copy of that statement

(handing document to witness) ?

Number 36 at the bottom and numl)er 48 at the

top.

The Court: Yes, I have it.

A. Yes.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : That is a copy of it?

A. Yes.

Q. Well, is there anything you wanted to tell

them that isn't in that statement?

A. Well, yes, concerning my ministry.

Q. Well, you prepared this statement for the

purpose of giving it to the Board at this personal

appearance, didn't you?

Mr. Tietz: I will object. That is argumentative.

The witness has answered the question.

The Court: I will overrule the objection. [37]

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : Didn't you prepare this

document for the purpose of giving it to the Board

at this meeting? A. Yes.

Q. And did you give it to the Board at this

meeting ? A. Yes.

Q. Well, now, while you were talking to the

—
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being questioned by the Board did your mother

attempt to get into the room where you were?

A. While the meeting was onl

Q. Yes. A. No.

Q. After the meeting was over did your mother

make—have any conversation with Mrs. Playhock

or any people of the Board about testifying?

A. No.

Q. Now, you work full time for the West Side

Lumber Company?

A. I worked forty-hour week.

Q. Well, isn't that—does anyone working there

work longer than that?

A. Well, if they had overtime.

Q. If they had overtime. Well, except for over-

time.

A. You mean work more than a forty-hour

week ?

Q. Yes. Isn't a forty-hour week considered a

full week's work at that place of employment?

Mr. Tietz: I object, your Honor. That's imma-

terial and argumentative. [38]

The Court: I will sustain the objection.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : What is your status in the

Jehovah Witness sect?

A. Congregational Publisher.

Q. Are you a Pioneer? A. No.

Q. Are you a Co-Servant? A. No.

Q. On March 27, 1953, you made another ap-

pearance before the Board, didn't you?

The Court: What date was this?
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Mr. Eddy: This was March 27, 1953, your

Honor.

The Court: All right. I can find it.

Q. {By Mr. Eddy) : And at that time you were

questioned by Colonel Lyman, is that not right?

A. That is right.

Q. I will hand you a portion of the record here

which is an account of that

Mr. Tietz: Excuse me. Would counsel please

identify it so I can follow him ?

The Court: Yes. It's the summary of March 27,

dated March 27, 1953. It's numliered 701 on the

bottom and 270 on the top, and it extends over two

pages.

Mr. Tietz: Thank you.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : I hand you that and ask

you if that is [39] a summary of that personal

appearance ? A. Yes.

Q. Did Colonel Lyman ask you this question:

"You were not satisfied with that classification but

you did not"

Mr. Tietz: I will object. It speaks for itself.

Mr. Eddy: "but you did not take advantage

of your right of appeal."

The Court: Einish the question.

Mr. Eddy: That's the question.

Q. Did you not answer "No"? A. Yes.

The Court: Well, the answer has been made. T

sup])ose that I will overrule the objection.

Q. (By Mr. Eddy) : Are you an Assistant Co-

Servant .^ A. No.
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Q. Are you an advertising Servant?

A. No.

Q. Do you have any

A. I was at one time an advertising Servant.

Q. At the time that you were classified"?

A. No. The Tuolumne company merged with

the Sonora ; therefore the duties that I had went to

the Servant in the Sonora company.

Mr. Eddy: No further cross-examination.

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. You were asked concerning what [40] hap-

pened just before you went into the hearing room

of the local Board at this August, 1952, personal

appearance. Now I will ask you with respect to

your mother this question: The Clerk came out of

the hearing room, did she not? A. Yes.

Q. Then was happened?

A. She asked me to come into the room.

Q. Then what happened?

A. My mother started to come iu with me and

she stopped her and said that they just wanted to

talk to me.

Q. When you say your mother started to come

in, did your mother arise? A. Yes.

Q. Did she move towards the door through which

you went a few moments later? A. Yes.

Q. Now, you were asked with respect to this

order to report for induction, Selective Service
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form number 153 that you received in New Jersey.

What were you doing there then ?

A. T was attending- the N(^w World Convention

of Jehovah Witnesses.

Q. What is that? What was that?

A. It was the International Convention of Jeho-

vah Witnesses. And tliat lasted eight days and then

we came home.

Q. Anybody pay your expenses there?

A. No. [41]

Q. Now, you were asked with respect to that

order that you received there as to whether or not

it was signed, and your answer was "I suppose so."

Does that mean that you have a recollection that it

was, or what does your answer mean?

A. I don't know.

The Court: You mean you don't know whetlic^r

it was signed or not?

A. Well, I couldn't say yes or no.

Mr. Tietz: That's all.

The Court: Any further questions?

Mr. Eddy: No further questions.

Mr. Tietz: Will Mrs. Wylie please take the

stand ?

BEULAH WYLIE
called as a witness in behalf of the defendant, being

duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and

nothing but the truth, testified as follows

:

The Clerk : Your name ?

A. Beulah Wilev. {
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Direct Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. Are you the mother of the defendant in this

case? A. I am.

Q. You have been in the court room and you

lieard him testify that you went with him to the

personal appearance hearing that [42] he had be-

fore the local Board in August, 1952?

A. I have.

Q. You heard him testify as to what took place

with respect to your approach to the room and be-

ing told that you couldn't come in? A. Yes.

Q. If you had been permitted to testify to that

local Board what would you have been in a position

to tell them at that time?

A. I could have told them that he had went from

door to door on Sundays; in group witnessing

where we arrived in car loads.

Q. Pardon me. Let me interrupt you. What
years are you talking about?

A. From '47 to '49 and '50.

The Court : May I ask you how much longer you

expect to take in your

Mr. Tietz: This is the next to the last witness.

I

This witness should take about three minutes more

of direct.

The Court: Let's conclude the direct and then T

have a verdict to take from the jury. Will you com-

plete your direct examination?
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Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : What else could you have

hold them concerning his ministry?

A. That he had attended meetings and prepared

talks to put on in public, six to eight minute talks.

Q. During what period of years? [43]

A. Pardon ?

Q. When did he do these things'?

A. During '50 and '51 and '2.

Q. What else could you have told them concern-

ing his ministry?

A. That he was a conductor of the Theocratic

Ministry School; and he had been assistant—

I

mean, a magazine servant whcn'c ho put the maga-

zines out to the com])any publishers ; and that he

had went on the street on Saturdays with the maga-

zines.

Q. Does any of this ministry work go back to

earlier years?

A. From the time he was big enough to under-

stand the truth.

Q. When was that?

A, From the time he was about twelve years old.

Q. AVas he ordained then?

A. In 1948, 1 believe.

^Ir. Tietz: You may cross-examine.

The Court : I am going to take the verdict from

the jury, Mrs. Wiley. Will you please sit down

until T take the verdict of the jury in this other

case.

(After a short recess the Court was again re-

convened.)
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The Court: All right, Mrs. Wylie. Would you

take the stand, resume the witness stand, please?

Any cross-examination, Mr. Eddy?

Cross-Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. Mrs. Wylie, do you know Mrs. [44] Play-

hock?

A. No, I never saw her only at the Selective

Service Board that evening.

Q. You didn't tell her that you wanted to give

evidence to the Board, did you?

A. I didn't say anything, but I started to go in

with him.

Q. But you didn't say anything to Mrs. Play-

hock about that?

A. No, I didn't say anything.

Q. And you didn't say anything to her after

the meeting was over, did you?

A. She never came out after the meeting was

over. The door was shut behind and nobody

showed up until we left the building.

Q. You left the building before the meeting was

over ?

A. No. Pat came out and shut the door behind

him, and then him and I left the building together.

Mr. Eddy: That's all. Thank you very much.

Mr. Tietz: No recross.

Mr. Miles, please ste]) forward.



50 William Patrick WyJie vs.

JACK G. MILES
called as a witness on ])ehalf of the defendant, being

duly sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth and

nothing hut the trutli, testified as follows:

The Clerk : Your name, sir ?

A. Jack G. Miles. [45]

Direct Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. Are you acquainted with the defendant in

this case ? A. 1 am.

Q. Are you a—were you acquainted wdth him

during 1951, '52 and '53? A. Yes.

Q. Are you one of Jehovah's Witnesses?

A. I am.

Q. What caj)acity, if any, official capacity, do

you have with the organization?

A. r am Bible Study Servant at Sonora Congre-

gation. Also the Advertising Servant and Area

Study Conductor.

O. Did you have occasion to supervise any of

his work at the time ?

A. I helped him a little, whatever is necessary

on getting student talks ready w^here I could help

him.

Q. Do you keep records of the work that you

do?

A. Yes. I don't understand what you mean

there.

Q. Do you have any recordings of your work

wdth respect to when certain things were done.

wlien certain meetings were held?

«'
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A. Yes, I do.

Q. And would they reveal to you—were they

made at the time, at approximately the actual time,

when these things occurred'? [46] A. Yes.

Q. Do you have them with you?

A. Yes. I have them in my folder.

Q. Would you please go to youi' folder and

bring them to the witness stand so that we can dis-

cuss them for a few minutes?

Mr. Eddy: I will interpose an objection to their

entrance.

The Court: I am wondering', Mv. Ti(^tz. bef;>re

the witness brings the material, and since the objec-

tion has been interposed—I presume your objection

is that it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial I

Mr. Eddy: The objection is on those broad

grounds, and with the further discussion, your

Honor, that they would have no relevancy except as

to his ministerial status, and that is not a question

here.

Mr. Tietz: It may very well be.

Mr. Eddy: The failure to appeal

The Court: That's just the point. In other

words, as I see it it is only my duty to go in with

what was before the draft board and not what was

the condition. In other words, if any of this ma-

terial were attempted to be presented to the draft

board and the draft board either refused or failed to

evaluate it or treat it properly that might be a

question. But the question before me is not was he

a minister of the g'ospel. The question is. did tlK^
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draft board fail to [47] give him either due process

or make an impro])er chissification.

Mr. Tietz: That is correct, your Honor. But we
have a further issue here in a criminal trial, and

that is the veracity of the defendant. This witness

is in the nature of a character witness and he can

corroborate the truthfulness

The Court: Well, now, that is, of course, an-

other matter. You mean corroborate by specific

instances? This is not a general reputation

Mr. Tietz : No. He will corroborate the state-

ment of the defendant that he was a Jehovah Wit-

ness and he did certain work to the knowledge of

this witness.

The Court: Well, I will sustain the objection

then.

Mr. Tietz: That's all from this witness. Thank

you very nmch.

The defendant will now rest.

The defendant will renew the motion for judg-

ment of acquittal.

The (\)urt: You may now present that. How
long will it take you? If we are going to have a

lengthy argument I may set it down for sometime

for argument. Do you think you can argue very

briefly ?

Mr. Eddy : May it please the Court, I wanted to

put on a rebuttal witnc^ss.

The Court : \ am sorry.

Mr. Tietz: I am sorry, too. [48]

Mr. Eddv: 1 will recall Mrs. Plavhock.
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The Clerk : Let the record show this witness has

heretofore been sworn, and her name is Dolores

L. Playhock.

DOLORES L. PLAYHOCK
called as a witness by the Plaintiff, having been

previously duly sworn, testified further as follows:

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. Mrs. Playhock, the defendant here made a

personal appearance before the Selective Service

Board on August 6, 1952. Were you present at that

time? A. Yes, I was.

Q. Do you recall the incident of this personal

appearance ? A. Yes.

Q. Were you present in your duties as clerk of

the Board ? A. Yes.

Q. You were present and heard the testimony

of Mrs. Wiley, did you not? A. Yes.

Q. Let me ask you, Mrs. Playhock, did you ex-

clude Mrs. Wiley from the hearing room?

A. No.

Q. Did she tell you she wanted to go into the

hearing room? A. No.

Q. Did she tell you she wanted to make a state-

ment to the [49] Board? A. No.

Mr. Eddy : You may cross-examine.

Recross-Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. You heard the two witnesses testify that

when the defendant stood up and came toward the
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door where the local Board was having the hearing

his mother stood uj) and moved toward the door,

too ? You heard that ? A. Yes.

Q. Is that correct ?

A. I don't recall that that is correct. I wouldn't

say definitely that it is or isn't. May I make a

statement %

Q. Go ahead.

The Court : Is that concerning—you mean as to

what did occur? Yes.

A. Our general

Mr. Tietz: About this particular case. You can

tell us anything you know about it.

'V\\v Court: Am T correct, Mrs. Playhock, that,

you say, you have a practice, custom and practice?

A. Yes.

The Court : Well, I think custom and practice as

to liow this type of case is handled might—what

is it?

A. That if anyone wants to appear with a regis-

trant that we have never refused one; at any time

since I have been a clerk [50] have we ever refused

anybody coming in to testify, or just appear witli

the registrant at a personal appearance.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : Do you recall on this par-

ticular day that this defendant's mother was witli

him right outside the door?

A. I recall that—a woman. Now, I wouldn't say

I know it's Mrs. Wylie because I only seen her

once. 1 don't recall her face. But I remember when

tlu' reu'istrant was tlier(» aud a woman beimi" witli

i
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him, and that we had had several personal appear-

ances that night, and that we were late. The one

just previous to his had taken quite a bit of time, so

1 went out and apologized to her and to the defend-

ant for keeping him so long. And I offered his

mother even a magazine or a paper that I had in

the office to look at while the hearing was in prog-

ress. And that's all. I have no recollection of any-

thing that seemed to be a request on her part or a

wish on her part that she would be included in the

hearing.

Q. Do you recall that this woman stood up and

walked toward the door? A. No, no.

Q. Do you recall that she didn't do that?

A. Yes, I am—I can be more certain that she

didn't than she did.

Q. Why do you remember this particular inci-

dent? Something unusual about it? [51]

A. Well, because we have had only three cases

in our local Board office since I have been clerk

there where they had had a 1-0 classification or—it

wasn't a 1-0 at that time, but it was as of the out-

come of that personal appearance. And we have

had only two others reported for work of civilian

importance, for civilian work, work for national

importance, and so this one is outstanding in my
mind.

Q. But at that time he didn't have a 1-0, did he?

A. No.

Q. So at that time there was nothing rini(|ue

about him or unusual, was there?
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A. W^ell, we have had very few 1-AO and 1-0.

Q. Why do you say "1-AO"? Did he have a

l-AO?

A. No. Because they, too, are conscientious ob-

jectors.

Q. Well, at that particular time what was there

about his case that would make you remember?

A. Well, the particular time there I think we

only had one other mother come in to make—to

come in and talk to the Board in the evening, and I

recall that this woman was in there. And I just

believe it was his mother. 1 didn't have any reason

to believe it was or it was someone—relative or

friend.

Q. How many personal appearances did you

have that particular evening?

A. We had two I am—that T am certain of. [52]

Q. And the other one took quite a bit of time?

A. Yes.

Mr. Tietz: That's all.

The Court: Any further questions?

Mr. Eddy: Yes. One more.

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. Mrs. Playhock, I hand you a document which

is part of a file, number 14 at the bottom. There is

some notes thereon. What do they indicate, please?

A. Well, all three of them you want me to

Q. Well

The Tourt : Tie wants to know what thev are.
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A. Oh. They are little notes that you i^ut in the

registrant's file as different things occurred that I

thought was important enough to go in the file.

Q. Is there one to indicate that the defendant

was at the Board on July 3, 1952 ?

A. Yes. I wrote a note, "July 3/52. Registrant

in. Requested a form for appeal. Told no special

form required. To just write letter. And if any

additional information he would like Board mem-
bers to have to include it. Cautioned regarding ten

day appeal period." And I initialed it.

Q. Well, the registrant was in and asked your

advice about an appeal? A. Yes. [53]

Q. And that's what you told him'?

A. Yes.

Q. Had he been in—has he come in on other

times'? A. A number

Q. And asked your advice about Selective Serv-

ice? A. On a number of occasions, yes.

Mr. Eddy: Thank you very much.

Mr. Tietz: I would like to ask a few questions

on this particular point.

The Court: Certainly,

Recross Examination

By Mr. Tietz

;

Q. Isn't it a fact that the registrants may and

do in one community—strike that.

When you notify a registrant of a classification

you send it on a postcard that is called an SSS
Form Number 110, correct '^ A. Yes.
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Q. And that postcard tells the registrant that he

has two avenues of relief—a personal appearance

and an a])pea]—does it not? A. Yes.

Q. And that postcard—the information on the

])ostcard indicates to him, does it not, he can ask

for both ? A. Yes.

Q. And it is a fact, is it not, that registrants

frequently [54] do ask for both? A. Yes.

Q. And they ask for both in one communica-

tion? A. That's right.

Q. So that on July 3, 1952, he came in and you

gave him advice on it, correct? A. Yes.

Q. And on July 8, 1952, he sent what is called

now page 31 of the exhibit?

A. Oh, I don't have it with me.

Mr. Tietz: Would you please show^ the witness

page 31?

The Court: This is July 8, 1952?

Mr. Tietz: Yes, your Honor.

Q. You receive many similar communications,

written communications from registrants, do you

not?

A. Not a great many, but a immber of them.

Q. And they generally write differently than

your State hcnidquarters or the various lawyers or

others that write you, do they not, the way they

express themselves? A. Yes.

Q. Now, isn't it a fact that whenever a regis-

trant in any way indicates he wants an appeal that

you give him the a])peal? A. Yes.

Q. And wli(']i he uses the words "an a]i])eal"
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even artlessly [55] or mixed up in some way just so

it seems that he wants an appeal you go ahead and

send the file on to the appeal Board, do you not?

A. Yes.

Q. Do you have any method of summing up or

sizing uj:) a communication that comes in with re-

spect to putting, say, red marks on it so that you

know how" to handle it?

A. I usually write a little note and type it on

for myself as something I want to recall, and I have

underlined things and ringed them also.

Q. And you consider the communication from

then on as being what you are underlining or your

note indicates; if it's an appeal you treat it as an

appeal, if it's something else you treat it as what-

ever you have so indicated, correct?

A. Unless I change my mind,

Q. It isn't necessary for a registrant to wait

until after the personal appearance to write another

communication and then ask for an appeal to get

an appeal, is if? A. No.

Mr. Tietz: That's all.

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Eddy

:

Q. I ask you if this is the report

Mr. Tietz: Excuse me. What is counsel refer-

ring to?

Mr. Eddy : This is the

Q, T ask you if this is the report of the sum-
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mary of the [56] jjersonal appearance on August 6^

1952 (liandino' document to witness) ?

A. Yes.

Q. Would you read the back page of that,

please?

A. "Registrant was then asked by clerk before

Board members if his letter of July 8 was inter-

preted to his satisfaction and if he understood

clerk's letter to him of July 9; that if he was not

satisfied with the classification given him after per-

sonal a])})earance he had the right to appeal and

then his case would go before the appeal Board.

Eegistrant said he understands the letter and that

he would ap])eal the classitication he would receive

in a few days if it was not satisfactory with him."

Mr. Eddy : Thank you.

Recross Examination

By Mr. Tietz

:

Q. Now, do you mean by that that he in no way

indicated before that he wanted to take an appeal

from the 1-0 classification?

A. No. He had to ask for an appeal and he

called for an apjjeal hearing. He had asked for an

appeal, yes, that's true, and indicated in the letter

that he wanted a personal appearance. I don 't recall

right now what my thinking was there, Imt 1

thought to give the registrant all his rights and to

be certain hv understood if his case was reopened
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and he was reclassified that he should appeal [57]

again.

Mr. Tietz: Now, counsel, would you please hand

the witness the photostatic copy of the file so the

witness can follow me in the five or six different

pages I am going to draw her attention to? I think

the Court should have one before your honor to

follow.

Mr. Eddy: You may take that one (handing to

witness).

Mr. Tietz: You don't happen to have one for

me, do you?

Mr. Eddy: I gave it to the witness.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : Now, Mrs. Playhock, my
first question is this: Isn't it a fact that both before

the personal appearance hearing and after the per-

sonal appearance hearing, the witness em2:)hatically

and clearly stated in writing to the local board that

there is only one classification he could, in good

conscious and in accordance with the dedication he

had made, accept, and that classification was 4-D?

Isn't that correct?

Mr. Eddy: I will have to object to that, your

honor, on the ground that he is asking this witness,

who is a clerk of a Board, to interpret what is in

the entire record, and the record has been admitted

into evidence, and it's before the Court, and I don't

believe that this witness is competent to testify as

to the contents of the record or should be permitted

to testify as to the contents of the record.

Mr. Tietz : AYell, your honor, I made no objection
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when [58] the witness was asked concerning pages

38, '9 and 40, which is argumentative and

The Couii:: You understand, of course, tlie only

thing is that I don't know that her opinion is par-

ticularly material as to whether or not

Mr. Tietz: Then I will withdraw it. Your

honor has a point. But I would like to take a few

minutes and go right through the file and point out

—at the same time then I won't make any argument

on it.

The Court : Good.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : I invite your attention to

page 6 of the file, which is page 3 of classification

questionnaire. Look at the bottom. Isn't it a fact

that he then at the earliest possible moment states

he was a minister of religion? A. Yes.

Q. Isn't it a fact that on ])age 11 of that same

classification questionnaire when he was asked—"In

view of the facts set forth in this questionnaire it is

my o]union that my classification should be class
—

"

and he ])ut in "4-D"? A. Yes.

Q. Now, I will invite your attention to page 20,

and there we have a letter sent in on his behalf,

and that letter refers to him as a minister, does

it not? A. I will have to read it.

The Court : It's next to the last line. [59]

A. Yes.

Q. (By Mr. Tietz) : And then I will invite your

attention to page 27, which is an insert in Selective

Service form number 150, the special form for

conscientious objectors, in which he deliberately and
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perhaps laboriously wrote out a long statement, and

then he said that he is one of Jehovah's Witnesses,

and he could not sign either of the two conscientious

objector classification questionnaires because he

could only do what his dedication permitted him to

do. Isn 't that right ?

A. I would have to read it, but if you have

Q. Page 27.

A. I understand that it is the insert in his ques-

tionnaire.

Mr. Eddy: I will stipulate he never abandoned

his claim.

Mr. Tietz : That will help us.

Mr. Eddy : I maintain he waived it by failing to

appeal, but I will stipulate he never abandoned it.

Mr. Tietz: That is an argumentative interpreta-

tion of what occurTed, and the Court might decide,

as a matter of fact, that he did not attempt to ap-

peal, although I am not going to argue it now that

he did attempt to appeal, and he was entitled to

have an appellate determination of his claim, that

he used the magic word "appeal" in his letter which

ordinarily is sufficient.

Now, will counsel stipulate that on page 66, [60]

which was written after the personal appearance

hearing, was written in response to the ultimatum

sent him when he was given three types of work to

choose from ; and in response to that he wrote on

the back of that form—and it is now page 6Q of the

exhibit
—"I cannot take part in the work program

in lieu of induction as it would be compromising."
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Then he goes on to explain that. And then, on page

71, we have the hearing at the local board where he

was brought in, and with a Colonel from the State

headquarters, he was questioned. And will counsel

stipulate that at no time in there was he asked to

give the kind of work that would fit in with his

life dedication?

Mr. Eddy: What was that request for stipula-

tion?

(Record read by reporter.)

Mr. Eddy: I will not stipulate because I don't

know— 1 do not have fresh in my mind what

Mr. Tietz: T think the court is right, that we

can see from page 72 that it was

A. May T say something, your Honor?

The Court: Well, you haven't been asked a ques-

tion.

Mr. Tietz, do you have any more questions of this

witness?

Mr. Tietz: One more.

Q. When this letter of July 1, 1953, came in—it's

called ])age 85 of the exhibit—you gave that letter

special [61] consideration, didn't you? Will you

please refresh your memory by looking at the file

and have in mind what occurred soon thereafter?

(Witness looking at document.)

Q. Would you please also look at page 90 i

Didn't you reopen the case, his classification?

A. After this?

Q. Yes, after the July

A. 15th? Yes, we ()])enod—just a moment.
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Playlioek.)

Q. Better make sure of this. This is rather a

crucial point.

A. No, we did not reopen the case.

Q. You did not formally reopen it. Why didn't

you reopen it?

A. It was the Board members' decision to not

reopen.

Q. Were you there when that decision was made %

A. Yes.

Q. Can you tell us what was said as to why it

shouldn't be reopened? I call your attention to the

fact that this is before the order to report was sent

out. A. Yes.

Mr. Eddy: I will object to the introduction of

any deliberations of the Board which are not a

necessary part of the record, your Honor.

Mr. Tietz: If it was an illegal reason or a mis-

construction of the law I think we should know it.

The Court : I don 't know that it is [62] particu-

larly material, but if it is I will permit her to an-

swer the question. I will overrule the objection. Do
you know what reason was given, if any?

A. If I can have a minute or so I will see if I

can recall from reading this.

The Court: Yes.

A. As I recall, the Board members felt the fact

that he was working full time in secular work that

they felt that he didn't qualify for 4-D. And also

based on his early assertion that he would take

tv/enty-four months of civilian work that was im-

portant to the National welfare.
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(Testimony of Dolores L. Playhock.)

Mr. Tietz: Thank you. No more questions.

Redirect Examination

By Mr. Eddy:

Q. You say the file reveals at one time he agreed

to do work of National importance and then he

changed his mind? A. Yes.

Mr. Eddy: No fui-ther questions.

The Court : You may step down.

Does that conclude it, the Government's testi-

mony ?

Mr. Eddy: No further evidence in rebuttal.

The Court: Now, you have a motion to make,

Mr. Tietz. But it is five o'clock. I can't ask the

reporter to stay here all day and all night. I have

a matter that starts at nine-thirty tomorrow morn-

ing. How long will it take to [63] present the mo-

tion for judgment and acquittal? Your argument

on the case in chief, I su])poso, will run

Mr. Tietz: The argument would take some time.

The Court: I mean the argument on the motion.

Do you want to argue it?

Mr. Tietz: I would like very much to. Because

of the fact that it is late and I am from out of the

city, possibly the court might just as w^ell have a

brief on the subject and not have it in oral argu-

ment.

The Court: Well, if you w^ant to present a brief,

it's all right with me. I don't know whether there

is too much to brief in this case. T have gone through

your points raised in writing and T have—the only
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thing I would want to do would be to examine the

file. How much time do you want ?

Mr. Tietz : I would think about ten, ten and ten.

The reason I want the last ten is that I will be in

the east just about when the Government's brief

would come and I will not be here. Preferably I

would like fifteen, ten and ten and then I will be

most certain of not having the brief coming while I

am gone.

Mr. Eddy: Is counsel assuming he is going to

open?

Mr. Tietz : Oh, yes.

The Court: He is presuming because it is his

motion for judgment of acquittal.

Mr. Eddy: Wasn't there to be a consolidated

argument? [64]

The Court: I am not going to get into those

situations. As a matter of fact, I don't want this

to be briefed too late. If it's going to be briefed,

why, it ought to be done in as short a form as pos-

sible.

Mr. Tietz : May I say that two or three questions

may be briefed and the rest will be points and

authorities because the court has heard a part of

my argument in the last cross-examination?

The Court: Yes. And I have heard similar argu-

ments of a similar nature. I mean, I am familiar

with the general problem. But I have no desire to

foreclose you from presenting your matter in writ-

ing. But I don't want to lengthen it out too long.

And, Mr. Eddy, insofar as who argues first or last,

it makes no difference to me.
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Mr. Eddy: If counsel wishes to open, it's all

right with the Government. But I merely wanted

to straighten it out.

The Court : Yes, I understand that.

Mr. Tietz: I would like the fifteen, ten and ten

arrangement, your Honor, if that is agreeable.

The Court: AVell, it isn't agreeable. I want it

faster than that. I don't want this matter strung

out. This is the first of April. It will be into May.

It will gQt to be June before we get to this matter.

Well, how much time does the Government need to

respond, Mr. Eddy?

Mr. Eddy: Well, the Government would like to

have at [65] least five days.

The Court: How about ten, five and fivef Will

that beat your eastern trip?

Mr. Tietz: Well, on the 19th I know I will be

in New York and that seems to hit it. I will be there

from the preceding Friday. I will arrive there on

Friday.

Mr. Eddy: You are going to put all your shots

in the first one anyway so I will have a chance to

reply.

Mr. Tietz : That would be the understanding. My
last one would be only to reply to what is in the

Government's brief.

The Court: Mr. Tietz, you say you are going to

be there then earlier. Well, let's see. Can you get

your brief in by the Friday—the 9th ?

Mr. Tietz: I should think so.

The Court: Then the Government by the follow-

ing Friday, the 16th?
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Mr. Eddy: Oh, yes.

The Court: Would that be satisfactory?

Mr. Eddy: Yes, your Honor.

The Court: And can you have yours in by the

following' Friday, the 23rd?

Mr. Tietz: Yes.

The Court: All right. That's the way it will be

briefed, and then I will set it down for decision. Of

course, [_QQ^ this boy is at large on bail.

Mr. Tietz: Yes, your Honor.

The Court: Friday, the 30th. I will try to be

here on the 30th. I may have to change that date.

If I do, why, this defendant w^ill be available, will

he not?

Mr. Tietz: Yes, sir.

The Court : I want to save you any inconvenience

of any more traveling than I can, Mr. Tietz, but

this man, the defendant, has to be present. I don't

know whether you have to be present, except I want

you present at the time if the time does arise that

there is judgment and sentence involved.

Mr. Tietz : In other words, on the 30th my pres-

ence is not required?

The Court: Yes. But the young man's presence

is required. I will just make the decision whatever

it is and then put the time over to judgment and

sentence at a time that you can be present, or have

somebody present to represent you here with the de-

fendant if the situation developes where there is

judgment and sentence. If there is a judgment of

acquittal, of course, then that will end it.

Mr. Tietz: Now, your Honor, merely for the
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sake of the record, may I make a formal motion

at this time? May I state it?

The Court : Certainly. You have a formal motion

on file. [67]

Mr. Tietz : Well, I made that at the end of the

Government's case.

The Court: You want to reiterate it now?

Mr. Tietz: Judge Matthews in the court of ap-

peals—although he won't be sitting on any cases

any more—he once said that a motion must be re-

peated.

The Court: Well, I will consider that you have

repeated it.

Mr. Tietz : Thank you. And I wish to add to the

twelve typewritten points, and the 13th, which I

stated orally, a 14th point, which is as follows:

"Undisputed evidence shows the local Board de-

prived the defendant of his procedural rights to due

process at his personal appearance hearing before

said local board in that he was not given a full and

fair hearing, the evidence being that he was cut off

in his attempt to discuss and explain certain techni-

cal matter in his file relating to his ministry ; namely,

his dedication and the meaning of theocratic minis-

try."

'i'he Court: Yes, that may be added.

Well, then, the briefing will be the 9th, 16th and

23rd, and then the case will be down for decision on

Friday, April 30, at 10 o'clock. Or I should put it

down for 9:30 to be safe. And, Mr. Wylie, you are

going to be at large on bail. Friday, April 30, at

9:30 a.m.
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Mr. Wylie: Friday, April 30th. [68]

The Court : At 9 :30 a.m.

All right. Court will be at recess until 9 :30 tomor-

row morning.

Reporter's Certificate

I do hereby certify that the foregoing 69 pages

contain a complete and accurate transcription of the

verbatim stenotype notes taken by me at said time

and place.

Dated: Sacramento, California, June 28, 1954.

/s/ JOHN A. THEAKSTON,
Certified Shorthand Reporter.

[Endorsed] : Filed June 30, 1954. [69]

[Title of District Court and Cause.]

CERTIFICATE OF CLERK TO
RECORD ON APPEAL

I, C. W. Calbreath, Clerk of the District Court

of the United States for the Northern District of

California, do hereby certify that the foregoing and

accompanying documents listed below are the orig-

inals filed in this Court in the above-entitled case,

and that they constitute the record on appeal herein

as designated by the parties

:

Indictment.

Waiver of Jury Trial.

Motion for Judgment of Acquittal.

Judgment.
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Notice of Appeal.

Designation of Record.

Bail Bond Pending Appeal.

Extension of Time.

Order Correcting Order of June 14tli.

Reporter's Transcript.

Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 1.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my
hand and the seal of said Court this 12th day of

July, 1954.

[Seal] C. W. CALBREATH,
Clerk;

By /s/ C. C. EVENSEN,
Deputy Clerk.

[Endorsed]: No. 14427. United States Court of

Ai^peals for the Ninth Circuit. William Patrick

Wylie, Appellant, vs. United States of America,

Appellee. Transcript of Record. Appeal from the

United States District Court for the Northern Dis-

trict of California, Northern Division.

Filed July 13, 1954.

/s/ PAUL P. O'BRIEN.

Clerk of the Ignited States Court of A])pea]s for the

Ninth Circuit.

I
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In the United States Court of Appeals

for the Ninth Circuit

No. 14427

WILLIAM PATRICK WYLIE,
Appellant,

vs.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Appellee.

ADOPTION OP DESIGNATION

Appellant hereby adopts the Designation of Rec-

ord heretofore filed in the District Court.

/s/ J. B. TIETZ.

[Endorsed] : Filed July 26, 1954.

[Title of Court of Appeals and Cause.]

STATEMENT OF POINTS ON WHICH AP-
PELLANT INTENDS TO RELY ON AP-
PEAL

Appellant will rely upon the following points in

the prosecution of his appeal from the judgment

entered in the above-entitled cause:

I.

Defendant may present defenses based on denials

of due process despite the fact he was not given an

administrative appeal.
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II.

Depriving- this defendant of an administrative ap-

peal was a denial of due process; whether it was a

clerical oversight or a misconstruction of the law

by the local board is immaterial.

III.

Denial, at his appearance before local board, of

the right to discuss and explain his file, was a ma-

terial denial of due process.

IV.

There was a complete failure of evidence to estab-

lish guilt in that there was no evidence the defend-

ant was within the jurisdiction of the local board

that issued the order to report.

V.

A registrant is denied due process when he brings

a witness to his personal appearance, to present new

and further evidence, evidence that the witness is

best qualified to give and the board refuses to hear

this witness.

VI.

Section 462(a) of the act and part 1660 of the

regulations, insofar as they have ))een construed

and api)lied to the defendant constitute an unrea-

sonable abridgment of his right of freedom of re-

ligion contrary to the first Amendment to the United

States Constitution.

VII.

Sections 1660.20(d) and 1660.30 of the regulations
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insofar as they have been construed and applied to

the defendant constitute an unreasonable abridg-

ment of defendant's freedom contrary to the thir-

teenth amendment to the United States Constitution.

VIII.

Sections 1660.20(d) and 1660.30 of part 1660 of

the regulations are contrary to the first, fifth, thir-

teenth and fourteenth amendments to the United

States Constitution.

IX.

The denial of the ministerial classification is

illegal, arbitrary and capricious because the draft

board employed artificial standards in determining

what constitutes a minister of religion within the

meaning of the act and regulations; and they did

not follow^ the definition of the term used in the act

and regulations in determining the claim of the de-

fendant as a minister of religion.

X.

The local draft board violated the defendant's

right under the act and the regulations to have his

claim for a ministerial exemption reconsidered be-

cause it abused its discretion by arbitrarily refusing

to reopen his classification when he presented new

evidence that he was a regular minister which, if

true, would have required his reclassification into

Class IV-D.

XL
It was undisputed that there had been no com-

pliance whatsoever with the regulation [§ 1604.41]
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requiring an advisor and requiring that the ad-

visor's name and address be conspicuously posted.

XII.

The order to report, on which the prosecution is

based, is invalid because there was insufficient proof

the order was properly executed.

/s/ J. B. TIETZ.

Affidavit of Service by Mail attached.

[Endorsed]: Filed July 26, 1954.


